Memorandum

TO:

Graduate Council

FROM: Jerry Van Hoy, Chair

Graduate Council 2018-2019

Cyndee Gruden, Interim Dean
College of Graduate Studies

DATE: August 31, 2018

RE: Graduate Council Meeting
Tuesday September 4, 2018, 12:30-2:00 p.m.
Main Campus, Rocket Hall 1530
AGENDA
A. Call to Order and Roll Call
B. President’s Office Update—Dr. Sharon Gaber, President, University of Toledo
C. Provost’s Office Update—Dr. Andrew Hsu, Provost, University of Toledo
D. Approval of minutes from April 3, 2018, April 17, 2018 and May 1, 2018
E. Executive Reports
1. Report of the Executive Committee of the Graduate Council—Dr. Jerry Van Hoy
a. Policies: Research Misconduct; Academic Grievance Policy; Graduate Student Enrollment Status
b. Curriculum and Membership Committee Schedules
c. Summer Curriculum Update
d. Appointments to Research Council
e. Monthly Meetings with Provost Hsu
f.  ASC thanks Terri Hayes-Lepiarz
2. Report of the Graduate Student Association—Ms. Alisa Nammavong, GSA President
3. Report of the Dean of the College of Graduate Studies—Dr. Cyndee Gruden, Interim Dean of COGS
and Dr. Amanda Bryant-Friedrich, Interim Dean of College of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
a. Update on COGS Dean transition
F. Update on Standing Committees—Dr. Beth Schlemper, Vice Chair of Graduate Council
G. Old Business
H. New Business

Adjournment
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